Louise Cumberland

. ________________________________________________________________________________ - |
From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 5:03 PM

To: 'Amanda Sarden'

Subject: RE: Time for a chat

Hi Amanda,

My apologies in my delayed response. | have been focused on cur move and has meant my inbox tias been severely
neglected.
My project sponsor has decided that we will be running our conversation session in-housa.

Z N\~

we are going to change the pitch of difficult conversations — to constructive
conversations — but again we have been asked to deliver these in-house.

Can you provide me some advice on how | can go about a refund seeing as we will nat be progressing with the
sessions — minus your cancellation fee of course.

Thanks in advance

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qid.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 MIIESLY
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ ESN@ sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 2:34 PM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumbertand@premiers.gld.gov.au>
@5@ Subject: Time for a chat
TR =)

Hi Louise

Queensland
Government
| wanted to organise a time forrizxt week to have a chat about the Open Plan sessions that we delivered in late
June. | also wanted to discuss the rescheduling of the Difficult Conversations sessions and also how we can conduct

the Business Etiquette coaching sessions so staff receive the most value from them.

I hope you are well!

| am available riext \Wedriesday from 1pm to 4pm or Thursday from 10am to 2pm. Please let me know what day/
time is best for you.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Warm regards
Amanda

1
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Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit aur websites at

Sarden Group ' i
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Gwen Scaini

D A
From: Amanda Sarden JJIIN@sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 2:10 PM
To: Gwen Scaini; Louise Cumberland
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions
Attachments: Sardenlearning_Quote.pdf

Hi Gwen

As per our conversation earlier, please find attached the proposal/ quote for the Working'in a Open Plan Office
sessions and the email communication between Louise and myself (below).

The 27th and 28™ June would work for us and we have tentatively booked these into our training calendar. Louise
was gaing to advise me if a room had been booked so | can then lock these dates and allocate facilitators for both
days.

Louise sent me the requirements and numbers for both groups and we discussed the delivery of a few sessions in
one day which is the most cost effective solution for you. Once the datesare contirmed we can move forward with
tailoring the sessions and then the logistics for the days.

If these dates no longer work, please let me know so we can discuss aiher possible dates.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au
www.organisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto:{§) I @ sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 10:49 AM

To: 'Louise Cumberlang’

Subject: RE: Working iran Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise
We have facilitators available on both those dates.

As these dates are only 3 weeks away | will tentatively book these dates into our training calendar and once the
room is confirmed, | will also confirm in our calendar.

Once the dates are booked in we can then confirm your exact requirements so | can move ahead with tailoring the
sessions.
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Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

i : . o ‘ gw.sardenlearning.com.a
Sal’dan GfUUp : : = vw‘ orgagjfi?lng]gla}f

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 5:08 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini :

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Thanks Amanda

| have provided the quote to my manager for review.

May | ask whether 27 and 28" would work for your facilitators?

Just wanting to get an idea before | go ahead and start looking at booking a room.

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture}
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 2G03 5311 M_
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Rrisbanz QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002 )

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto {78 ) I @sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 4:01L PM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Leuise

Plagse find attached the quote for the Working in an Open Plan sessions.

Queensland
Government
Also if you have any dates in mind it would be good to pencil them in.

If vou have any guestions or reguire clarification on any part of the quote, please let me know.
¥

Looking forward to speaking with you soon.

Warm regards
Amanda

2
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Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

&
e Visit our « vw.sardenlearning.com.au
SardEn Grcup S ww.grganisingplace.com.au

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10:37 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scailni

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct — my week simply got away from me. See below summaty of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars.

We would want to hold these in June —but | haven’t got prospective dates as yet.

We have a draft workplace model which we will be running a targeted pilot group with a few teams — | have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what the business ruies will be in new environment,

Closer to the move we would look at combining this model with your Business Etiquette session.

Background:
| have attached an overview of the new 1WS work envircnment for your understanding
N

I believe people are seeking some basic skills sessions, but will need to walk away really learning
something new, different or interesting — and/or feei highly engaged in the process.

Topic/ Subject Q- Learning objectives

Leading in Open Plan Different types of interruptions and disruptions
Audience — Team Leaders/ Directors Tips for visual distractions

Duration 1.5 hours Dealing with drop in visitors and loud colleagues
Estimate - 30 participants Self-inflicted interruptions

Learning to change your mindset
Duty of care for employees

Working in Open plan Working in Agile environment (use of space in
Audience — All staff new building)

Duration 1.5 hotirs Keeping things secure and confidential
Estimate - 200 participants Sorting and culling workplace clutter

Getting things done and managing your workload
Managing interruptions ~ what to say/do

Dealing with distractions — visual and noise
factors

Look forward to hearing from you
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Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Crganisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@ premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M_
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Baox 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

4
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Gwen Scaini

From: Gwen Scaini

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 10:27 AM

To: '‘Amanda Sarden’; Louise Cumberland

Cc: _@sardengroup.com.au

Subject: RE: meeting with{JRRyesterday and EOS

Attachments; DPC signed engagement difficult conversations.pdf; DPC signed engagement open
learning.pdf; DPC signed quote difficult conversations.pdf; DPC signed quote open
learning.pdf

Hi Amanda

Docs attached.
Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

o M\ P 07 3003 9489 or M_
Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto @ sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 10:24 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland @premieats.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au>; R @sardengroup.com.au
Subject: re: meeting witHjyesterday and EQS

Importance: High

Hi Louise
I hope you are well.
| spoke with_vesterday and she let'me know that she enjoyed meeting you and the meeting was very valuable

for her. Thank you for taking the timg to explain your requirements for sessions and also showing her the layout for
the new office. She is looking Torwai‘d to running the sessions next week. Not sure if [ have already given you her

mobile but for FYI it is - S

Also are you or Gwen eble to send through the signed Engagement of Services documents. Please send the last page
either to myself orENie—

If you require anyihing else before Monday, let me know.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto N @sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 9.06 AM
To: 'Louise Cumberland'

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 17 of 231




Subject: Quick question
Importance: High

Hi Louise

Quick question — when moving to your new building — will people have their own desk/ workspace or will they be
hot desking?

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto |G sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 2:42 PM
To: 'Louise Cumberland'
Subject: RE: Sorry about this Amanda

Hi Louise

[ totally understand. In a previous life { used to work in government!

| have attached both the quote and the Engagement of Services docurrent.
If you require anything else changed, please let me know.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiars.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 1:53 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: Sorry about this Amanda

Hi Amanda

We are trying to get our internal processes in order'—

We have the EOS and Quote for Open plai: sessions — but | need the same for difficult conversations

We simply need the engagement of sale'and tiie qucte. | have attached the attached document to which | refer —it
says Engagement of Services on the front page —and | need it to be ‘quote’.

Just a small change please!
So sarry —the joys of working in government!
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

{Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thiurs)
Manager (Organisaticnal Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Pramier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 _

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author

s at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise
gg\?::'lsrhaenndt stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except

2
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where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately

3
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Gwen Scaini

From: o sardengroup com.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 11:32 AM

To: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: meeting with-esterday and EOS
Attachments: signed EQS5_DC_WOP_LOP.pdf

Hi Gwen

Please find attached the signed Engagement of Services documents from our end for your records.

Also when the box arrives { | addressed it to you) please let me know.

Thanks

Education & Programs Manager

&

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au
www.organisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group

1
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Louise Cumberland

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Lou

Hope you had a nice Easter ©

Bronte Reid

Tuesday, 29 March 2016 11:23 AM

Louise Cumberland

Elizabeth Buckby

Short workshops for TWS prep

SL_Direct Focus Seminars.pdf; Seminar Outline_Working in an Open Plan Office.pdf;
Seminar Qutline_Dealing With Interruptions.pdf; Seminar Outline/ Assertiveness
Skills.pdf; Seminar Outline_Difficult Conversations.pdf; Seminar Outline_Business
Etiquette.pdf; Seminar Qutline_Organisational Skills.pdf; Seminar-Cutline_Managing
Priorities & Tasks.pdf; Seminar Outline_Workspace Management.pdf

| am currently looking into a provider for short workshops and thought you might be interested. They have a
range of topics that could be great for preparing staff for 1WS including working in open plan office, dealing
with interruptions, business etiguette etc.

I've attached the list of available topics and some program ovarviews. if there are any others you are
interested in let me know and [ can request them from the provider.

We were thinking of doing a couple of these are part of the LiO meetings.

Let me know what you think about the topics

Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

: P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Govermnment PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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Louise Cumberland

|
From: Louise Cumberland
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 9:25 AM
To: Kyla Hayden; Alex Bernard
Subject: FW: Short workshops for TWS prep
Attachments: Seminar Qutline_Working in an Open Plan Office.pdf; Seminar Outline_Dealing With

Interruptions.pdf; Seminar Outline_Difficult Conversations.pdf; Seminar
QOutline_Business Etiquette.pdf

Hi Kyla and Alex,

| have been speaking with HR who have a provider who might be able to run some serminar sessions for staff around
difficult conversations and working in open plan. :

Would you be able to have a quick look at the attached outlines and give me some feedback as to whether you think
this would be valuable for some of your team members?

Thanks in advance

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.gfd.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 Mm

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 Gearge Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

1
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Louise Cumberland

L I __

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Wednesday, 20 Aptil 2016 10:07 AM

To: -Bronte Reid

Cc: Elizabeth Buckby

Subject: FW; Short workshops for 1TWS prep

Attachments: Seminar Qutline_Working in an Open Plan Office.pdf; Seminar Outline_Dealing With

Interruptions.pdf; Seminar Qutline_Difficult Conversations.pdf; Seminar
Outline_Business Etiquette.pdf

Hey Bronte,

| would like to meet with providers on attached seminars to talk about options/ dates etc.
Should 1 do this directly and invite you — or do you want to organise and include me?
Ideally | want to have sessions planned for end of May/ June so | figure | need to start the conversation

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M{NNNNI,
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

1
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Louise Cumberland

b - B |

From: Elizabeth Buckby

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2016 10:34 AM

To: Louise Cumberland

Cc: Bronte Reid

Subject: FW: Short workshops for 1WS prep

Attachments: image002.png; ATTO0001.htm; Seminar Outline_Working in an Open Pian Office.pdf;
ATT00002.htm; Seminar Qutline_Dealing With Interruptions.pdf;, ATT00003.htm;
Seminar Qutline_Difficult Conversations.pdf; ATTO0004.htm; Seminar
Outline_Business Etiquette.pdf; ATTO0005.htm

Hi Lou

Thanks for keeping us in the loop.

We are happy for you to arrange any programs you think support your workfor 1WS —we don't need to be included
in any meetings with suppliers for these programs as they are not part of COP, however would appreciate the heads
up if/when you do decide to run with any of these so that we don’t schedule other in house programs on the same

dates.

Will continue to forward on anything we come across that we think might be of interest.

Elizabeth

L AUDay AT 1)

Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Streei; Brisbane QLD 4000

Elizabeth Buckby

Manager, Capability, Learning and Development
Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

p 07 3003 9031 M E Elizabeth Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au

Government PC Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 20 April 2016 10:07:01 ar AEST

To: Bronte Reid <Brante.Reid@nremiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Short workshaogps for 1WS prep

Hey Bronte,

I would like to mest with providers on attached seminars to talk about options/ dates etc.
Should | do thig/directly and invite you — or do you want to organise and include me?
Ideally Vwant to have sessions planned for end of May/ June so | figure | need to start the
conversation

Kind Regards,

1
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Louise Cumberland

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Louise

Amanda Sarden <} R sardengroup.com.au >

Friday, 13 May 2016 1:02 PM
Louise Cumberland
re: Working in an Cpen Plan sessions

It was lovely speaking with you yesterday, regarding the sessions you require for Working in-an Gpein Plan Office.

As | haven't received an email from you yet, just wondering if you have my correct emziiif you haven’t had a
chance to compile the information you would like to send to me —that’s totally fine,

Once [ receive the information, | will send you a full quote and moving forward we can discuss the length of the
sessions, your required outcomes for the different groups (leaders and general staffyand tailoring the sessions to

suit your objectives.
Have a great afternoon.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Sarden Group

Visit our websites at wwwi

1
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Louise Cumberland

L _ . |
From: Bronte Reid

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 3:09 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject; RE: Short workshops for TWS prep

Ok — | got a quote today 01-+ GST for a 90 minute session

Would be cheaper if multiple sessions are booked

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P Al 0% P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Gaovernment PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 1:56 PM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Short workshops for 1WS prep

Hey B
Still waiting on a quote from them to proceed. Will |2t you know as we progress

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

{Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture}
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@ premiers.ald.gov.au P07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Atreet, Srisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Bronte Reid

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May Z0316 &:53 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Loyise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Shoit workshops for 1WS prep

Hi Ltou

Just wanted to follow up to see if you ended up running any of these sessions with Sarden?

im thinking of scheduling one for the LIOs in a few weeks time.

Government
Bronte

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 57 of 231




Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 2003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.qgld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Elizabeth Buckby
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2016 10:34 AM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland @premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Short workshops for 1WS prep

Hi Lou
Thanks for keeping us in the loop.
We are happy for you to arrange any programs you think support your work for IWS —we don’t need to be included

in any meetings with suppliers for these programs as they are not part of CDP, however would appreciate the heads
up if/when you do decide to run with any of these so that we don’t scheduie other in house programs on the same

dates.

‘Will continue to forward on anything we come across that we think might be of interest.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Buckby

Manager, Capability, Learning and Davelopment
Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinat

P 07 3003 9031 I\NE Elizabeth.Buckby@ premiers.gld.gov.au

Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 105 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLC 4002

From: Louise Cumberland <Lauise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 20 April 2016 10:07:01-am AEST

To: Bronte Reid <Brontg.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Elizabeth Bucklyy <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.ald.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Shortworlishops for 1WS prep

Hey Bronte,

| wouid like to meet with providers on attached seminars to talk about options/ dates etc.
Should-I'do this directly and invite you — or do you want to organise and include me?
Ideally | want to have sessions planned for end of May/ June so | figure | need to start the
conversation

Kind Regards,
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Louise Cumberland

From: Amanda Sarden <O sardengroup.com.au >
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 4:.01 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Attachments: SardenlLearning_Quote.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Louise

Please find attached the quote for the Working in an Open Plan sessions.

If you have any questions or require clarification on any part of the quote, please let;me know.
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

Sq rdaﬁ @Tﬂup www_érqanisinqplace.com.au

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10G:37 A

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in-an Coeir Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct< my week simply got away from me. See below summary of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars.

We would want to hold these in June — but | haven’t got prospective dates as yet.

We have a draft workplace model which we will be running a targeted pilot group with a few teams — | have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what the business rules will be in new environment.

Closer to the move we would look at combining this model with your Business Etiquette session.

Background:

1
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something new, different or interesting —and/or feel highly engaged in the process.

Topic/ Subject

Learning objectives

Leading in Open Plan Different types of interruptions and disruptions
Audience — Team Leaders/ Directors Tips for visual distractions

Duration 1.5 hours Dealing with drop in visitors and loud colieagues
Estimate - 30 participants Self-inflicted interruptions

Learning to change your mindset
Duty of care for employees

Working in Open plan Working in Agile environmenit {use of space in
Audience — All staff new building)

Duration 1.5 hours Keeping things secure and confidential
Estimate - 200 participants Sorting and culling workplaze clutter

Getting things doneand managing your workload
Managing interruptions = what to say/do

Dealing with distractions — visual and noise
factors

Look forward to

Kind Regards,

hearing from you

Louise Cumberland

{Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.geov.au P 07 3003 9311 '\_

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto:-wmsardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2016 1:02 P4

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cuimberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: re: Working in an Opern Pian sessions

+- .
BQl
ZlANAY

Queensland
Government

Hi Louise

It was iovely speaking with you yesterday, regarding the sessions you require for Working in an
Opei'Plan Office.

As | haven't received an email from you yet, just wondering if you have my correct email. If you

haven’t had a chance to compile the information you would like to send to me —that’s totally fine.

Once | receive the information, | will send you a full quote and moving forward we can discuss the length of the
sessions, your required outcomes for the different groups {leaders and general staff) and tailoring the sessions to
suit your objectives.

Have a great afternoon.

2
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Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

1@

“Visit our websites. at wwhw sardenlearning.com.au
wiww/organisingplace.com.au

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not fo be distributed without the authot's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subseguently confirmed in writing, The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do notmecessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

3
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Louise Cumberland

L I T |
From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 5:08 PM

To: ‘Amanda Sarden'

Cc: Gwen Scaini (gwen.scaini@premiers.gld.gov.au)

Subject: RE: Warking in an Open Plan sessions

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

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld. gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M_

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ @sardengroup, com.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 4:01 PM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qgls gov.au>
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

Please find attached the quote Tor tha Working in an Gpen Plan sessions.

L T

Queensland If you have any questions oi require clarification on any part of the quote, please let me know.

Government
Also if you have any dates in mind it would'ke good to pencil them in.

Looking forward to speaking with yousson.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au
www.crganisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group
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From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10:37 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct — my week simply got away from me. See below summary of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars.

We would want to hold these in June — but | haven't got prospective dates as yet.

We have a draft workplace model which we will be running a targeted pilot group with & few teams — | have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what the business rules will be in new environment.

Closer to the move we would ook at combining this model with your Business Etiguetie session.

Background:
| have attached an overview of the new 1WS work environment for your understey‘.din .

| believe people are seeking some basic skills sessions, but will need to'walk away really learning
something new, different or interesting —and/or feel highly engaged in the process.

Topic/ Subject Learning objectives

Leading in Open Plan Different types ofinterruptions and disruptions
Audience — Team Leaders/ Directors Tips for visual distractions

Duration 1.5 hours Dealing with drop in visitors and loud colleagues
Estimate - 30 participants Self-infiicted interruptions

Learning to change your mindset
Duty of care for employees

Working in Open plan Working in Agile environment (use of space in
Audience — Ali staff new building)

Duration 1.5 hours Keeping things secure and confidential
Estimate - 200 participants : Sorting and culling workplace clutter

Getting things done and managing your workload
Managing interruptions — what to say/do

Dealing with distractions — visual and noise
factors

Look forward to hearing from you
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisationai Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 _

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [N @ sardengroup.com.au]
Queensland  Sent: Friday, 13 May 2016 1:02 PM
Government

2
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Louise Cumberland

From: Elizabeth Buckby

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 3:05 PM
To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: RE: difficult conversations training

Yep happy if you want to pop down for a chat. I'll be here.

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 2:34 PM

To: Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: difficult conversations training

Hi Elizabeth

| have been speaking to Kyla about 1WS specific training we are developing and she has asked for Social Policy to
have a Difficult Conversations training.

| was going to engage Sarden to run it — but just wanted to see if you had any thoughts on best way and whether
there is budget with you guys or if | need to find it in 1WS.

Let me know if it's better if | pop down and have a chat too

Kind Regards,

Leuise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 MK(\“

Executive Building, Lave! 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Kyla Hayden

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2016 9:26 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@ipremiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: difficult conversations training

One of the Directorstias asked whether team members can alse attend the difficult conversations
training ? We are 2ntouraging people to stand up for themselves so | suppose similar skills are
involved —albeit with Directors having to raise things on behalf of other people, and develop
techniques to 2nsure that we possibly intervene early etc, which are not quite the same
Queesland skills. ‘Weauld titat work to have a combined session— or shall we just see how the etiquette session
Government  goes ain-then do something later for team members? K.

¥vla Hayden
A/Senior Director, Social Policy
Policy Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3003 9372 M

Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 Gaorge Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 64 of 231




Louise Cumberland

e AR
From: Louise Cumberland
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 2:34 PM
To: Elizabeth Buckby
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

| was going to engage Sarden to run it — but just wanted to see if you had any thoughts on‘best'way and whether
there is budget with you guys or if | need to find it in 1WS.

Let me know if it’s better if | pop down and have a chat too

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 2311
Exacutive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Kyla Hayden

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2016 9:26 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberfand@premiers.gld.gev.au>
Subject: difficult conversations training

One of the Directors has asked whether team members can also attend the difficult conversations

training ? We are encouraging people to stand up for themselves so | suppose similar skitls are

involved — albeit with Diréctors having to raise things on behalf of other people, and develop
technigues to ensure that'we pessibly intervene early ete, which are not quite the same

{_ADDAY AT TIDELS ] . . - . - .

Queensland skills. Would that work to have'a combined session— or shall we just see how the etiquette session

Government  goes and then do something later for team members? K.

Kyla Hayden

AfSenior Director, Sozial Policy

Policy Divisior

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

: P07 30032372'M
Queensland Executive’Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: re: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise
It was lovely speaking with you yesterday, regarding the sessions you require for Working in an Open Plan Office.

As | haven't received an email from you yet, just wondering if you have my correct email. If you haven’t had a
chance to compile the information you would like to send to me —that's totally fine.

Once | receive the information, | will send vou a full quote and moving forward we can discuss the lergth of the
sessions, your required outcomes for the different groups {leaders and general staff) and tziioring the sessions to
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
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the conterits ot this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This emaij1s confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error. please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Lou.iise Cumberland

From: Jane Hedger

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 3:40 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: Re: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Lou - ves let's book these in.

What combination are you looking at?
2 of the leader sessions and 4 of the staff sessions?

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 1:58:04 PM

To: Jane Hedger

Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

HilJane
We haven’t landed on this yet — are you still happy for me to go ahead with these sessions?

| have tentatively booked 27 and 28™ and thinking a few sessions each dav so employees have a few to chose from.,

Sarden is chasing me on whether we proceed with the booking these dateswith their facilitators
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 MRS

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002 :

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 4:51 PM

To: lane Hedger (jane.hedger@premiersid.gov.au) <jane.hedger@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

E EEmm R Hi Jane
Can we please have a chat on this quote tomorrow?
Would like to stait booking in seminars and finalise payment before end of month

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberlarnd

{Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)

Manager {Organisational Culture}

Corporate and Government Services

El s Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

i
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From: Amanda Sarden Msardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 12:23 PM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise
| hope you are well.
Just following up to see if you had a chance to look through the quote yet.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss possible session dates, let me know.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at wwaw

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland @premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10:37 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan’sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct — my week simpiy got away from me. See below summary of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars. '

We would want to hold these in June — but | haven’t got prospective dates as yet.

We have a draft workp!ace model which we will be running a targeted pilot group with a few teams — 1 have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what the business rules will be in new environment.

Closer to the rrmove we would lock at combining this model with your Business Etiquette session.

Background: _
[ have attached an overview of the new 1WS work environment for your understanding.

. | believe people are seeking some basic skills sessions, but will need to walk away really learning
something new, different or interesting — and/or feel highly engaged in the process.

| Topic/ Subject | Learning objectives
2

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 68 of 231




Louise Cumberland

]
From: Louise Cumberland
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 5:57 PM
To: Jane Hedger
Subject: Re: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Yep you are spot on.

Thinking-

27th 1 X leading in open plan and 1 X working in open plan

28 1 X leading 3 X working in open plan

We will advertise all through ilearn because it's just easier to manage and then we can report on attendees
We will have to pay for the room in Annexe (Dow Jones - have you been in this one?) because we want 30
people for each session and I think it might be a good idea anyway so we aren't in the/qld room like
always...

We will have a briefing with the facilitator as well because I thought that would be helpful to explain that
we don't want to make it about 1ws- it's about working in open plan. Staff will have opportunities to learn
more about work spaces in 1ws through 1ws briefings by shape and ¢ir workplace etiquette nelghbourhood
workshops

This is not a seminar for complaining!!!

Apparently the facilitator is also an 'efficiency coach’ for Foxtel so Tthought you would definitely want to
meet her

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)

Manager (Organisational Culture)

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumber]land@premiers.qld.gov.au

P 0730039311 M

Executive Building, Level 13, 100 George Sireet, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

On Thu, Jun 9, 2016 at 3:40 PM[+1040, "Jane Hedger" <jane.hedger(@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Lou - yes let's book these 11y

What combination are you iooking at?
2 of the leader sessions and 4 of the statf sessions?

From: Louise Curmiberland

Sent: Thursday/ 2 June 2416 1:58:04 PM

To: Jane Hedger

Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Jane

We haven't landed on this yet — are you still happy for me to go ahead with these sessions?

| have tentatively booked 27 and 28" and thinking a few sessions each day so employees have a few to chose from.
Sarden is chasing me on whether we proceed with the booking these dates with their facilitators

1
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Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

"3 (Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Y
T SuBaT o Jionis

Queensland g oyise.cumberland@premiers.ald.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M

Government Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 4:51 PM

To: Jane Hedger {(jane.hedger@premiers.qld.gov.au) <jane.hedger@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessicns

HiJane
Can we please have a chat on this quote tomorrow?
Would like to start booking in seminars and finalise payment before end ei month

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

{Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Queensland g oyise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07/3003 9211 Vi
Government Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [N @sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 12:23 PM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

| hope you are well.

Just following up to see if you had-a’chance to look through the quote yet.

If you have any questions oriwguld like to discuss possible session dates, let me know.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

twww.sardenlearning:com.au

2
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Louise Cumberland

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Louise

Amanda Sarden _@sardengroup.com.au>

Friday, 10 June 2016 9:59 AM

Louise Cumberland

Working in an Open Plan sessions

SardenLearning_EOS.pdf; SL Pre Session Briefing Questions.dog; SL_Karen
Low_Bio.pdf; SG_tax invoice.pdf

As promised, please find attached:

* Qur Engagement of Services which | would appreciate if you could sign and returntc.me at your earliest

convenience.

e Pre Course Briefing Questions —this enables us to gain a better understanding ef your organisation, the culture

and your needs for the day.

e The facilitator’s Bio

e Qur invoice

Below is a draft schedule of the sessions. Please let me know if you woulid like to change the order.

Monday 27" June - two 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28" June — four 1.5 hour sessions

Leading in Open Plan

Team Leaders/Directors : 9:30am — 11:00am All staff: Q:30am — 11:00am

Working in Open Plan

Working in Open Plan

All staff : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Leaaing in Open Plan
Tearn Leaders/Directors : 11:30am — 1:00pm

_Working in Open Plan
All staff: 1:30pm — 3:00pm

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 3:30pm —5:00pm

tf you could advise when it would be suitable for you to chat witl'- that would be great.

Woe leok forward to worlking with you.

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

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 4:18 PM

To: 'Amanda Sarden'

Cc Jane Hedger (jane.hedger@premiers.qld.gov.au)
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Sorry about this Amanda - everything locks great and | will crganise for my ED to sign off on quote.

Could you also provide a quote for a ‘difficult conversations’ seminar? | have had someorie askiif this will be featured
in the Seminars so | thought we could hold another session on Monday 27 from 1:30 — 3 for key managers looking
for this training.

Let me know if there are any issues with this.

Thanks

Also — next Thursday 16" June from 2:30 - 5 works for us to meet wit- That will also give us some time to
complete the briefing questions for discussion.

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@oremiers.ald.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 Mm

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto @ sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:59 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Warking in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

As promised, pleasefind attached:

Queensand ° Our Engagement of Services which | would appreciate if you could sign and return to me at
Government  your earliest convenience.

e Pre Course Briefing Questiciis — this enables us to gain a better understanding of your organisation, the culture
and your needs forthe day.

e The facilitator’s Rio

e  QOurinvoice

Below is a draft schedule of the sessions. Please let me know if you would like to change the order.

Monday 27" June -two 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28" June — four 1.5 hour sessions
Leading in Open Plan Working in Open Plan
Team Leaders/Directors : 9:30am — 11:00am All staff: 9:30am — 11:00am

1
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Working in Open Plan
All staff : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Leading in Open Plan
Team Leaders/Directors : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 1:30pm —3:00pm

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 3:30pm — 5:00pm

If you could advise when it would be suitable for you to chat with [l that would he great,

We look forward to working with you.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Sarden Group

Visit our websites at www.s

2
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Louise Cumberland

I ——— AR

From: Amanda Sarden _@sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 9:03 AM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Attachments: Sardenlearning_quote_difficult conversations.pdf

Hi Louise

Yes we can do a Difficult Conversations session from 1:30 - 3:00pm.

| have attached the quote you reguire. If you could let me know as soon as you are able if this session will be going
ahead so | can schedule, that would be great.

Re: meeting with[Jl— she is not available this Thursday 16" as she is in training ait day but can do next Thursday
23" anytime from 10am. Please advise if this works for you and what time would be best.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au

Sarden Gfﬂup o : .- ' . www.organisingplace.com.au

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 4:21 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Jane Hedger

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Sorry about this Amanda —~ eyeiything looks great and | will organise for my ED to sign off on quote.

Could you also provide a2 quote for a ‘difficult conversations’ seminar? | have had someone ask if this will be featured
in the Seminars so | thoughiwe could hold another session on Monday 27 from 1:30 — 3 for key managers looking
for this training.

Let me know ifthere-are any issues with this.

Thanks

Also — next Thursday 16% June from 2:30 - 5 works for us to meet with-. That will also give us some time to
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

E louise.cumberland@ premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ R® sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:59 AM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

As promised, please find attached:

AUDAL AT TTOTIIS

Queensland e Our Engagement of Services which | would appreciate if you could sign and return to me at your
Government earliest convenience.

e Pre Course Briefing Questions — this enables us to gain a better understanding of your organisation, the cuiture
and your needs for the day.

¢ The facilitator’s Bio

e Qurinvoice

Below is a draft schedule of the sessions. Please let me know if you would like to change the order.

Monday 27" June - two 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28" June — four 1.5 hour sessions
Leading in Open Plan \!Vcrking in Open Plan

Team Leaders/Directors : 9:30am —11:00am Al staff: 9:30am — 11:00am

Working in Open Plan Leading in Open Plan

All staff : 11:30am — 1:00pm Team Leaders/Directors : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Woaorking in Open Plan
All staff: 1:30pm - 3:00pm

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 3:30pm — 5:00pm

If you could advise when'it would be suitable for you to chat with- that would be great.

We look forward io working with you.

Warm regards
Amanda

2
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Louise Cumberland

. L
From: Amanda Sarden {@sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 9:54 AM
To: Louise Cumbertand
Subject: Difficult Conversations session
Importance: High
Hi Louise

Just following up to see if the Difficult Conversations session is going ahead for Monday 27" lune.
Also please advise if meeting witH{JJ next Thursday works for you and what time would be best.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto A sardengroup.com.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 9:03 AM

To: 'Louise Cumberland’

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise
Yes we can do a Difficult Conversations session from 1:30~3:00pm.

I have attached the quote you require. If you could letme know as soon as you are able if this session will be going
ahead so | can schedule, that would be great.

Re: meeting with-— she is not available this Thursday 16™ as she is in training all day but can do next Thursday
23™ anytime from 10am. Please advise if this works for you and what time would be best.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at wwavisarden [+ Ke
| wwWierganisingplace.ca

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

Sorry about this Amanda ~ everything looks great and | will organise for my ED to sign off on quote.

Could you also provide a quote for a ‘difficult conversations’ seminar? | have had someone ask if this will be featured
in the Seminars so | thought we could hold another session on Monday 27" from 1:30 — 3 for key managers looking
for this training.

Let me know if there are any issues with this.

Thanks

Also — next Thursday 16" lune from 2:30 - 5 works for us to meet with- That will also give us some time to
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

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ N2 sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:58 AM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov,au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

% Hi Louise
%)

%Q \ As promised, please find attached:
Ly
Quu;:;;;i;nd e Our Engagement of Services which | would appreciate if you could sign and return to me at your

Government earliest convenience.

e Pre Course Briefing Questions — this enables us to gain a better understanding of your organisation, the culture
and your needs for the day.

¢ The facilitator’s Bio

¢ Qurinvoice

Below is a draft schedule 6f the sessions. Please let me know if you would like to change the order.

Monday 27" June/ - two 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28" June — four 1.5 hour sessions
Leading in Gpen Plan Working in Open Plan
Team Leaders/irectors ;: 9:30am — 11:00am All staff: 9:30am — 11:00am
Working in Open Plan Leading in Open Plan
All staff ;: 11:30am — 1:00pm Team Leaders/Directors : 11;30am — 1:00pm
Working in Open Plan
All staff: 1:30pm — 3:00pm

2
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Louise Cumberland

From: Amanda Sarden {2 sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 1:01 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Difficult Conversations session

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Louise

Great. I will lock this session in for you.
11:30am next Thursday works well forl -

If you could send me the completed briefing questionnaire before the meszting, that would be great.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.old.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 11:01 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Difficult Conversations session

Hi Amanda
Yes please we are all go. | am just waiting for my manager to sign the EOS and quotes for you.
Also — | am available at 11:30 next Thursday if this warks fo

Gwen —can | ask you to chase Jane for siginatures for Sarden please?
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Serviczas
Department of the Premier ang Cakinet

E louise.cumberland@ premiers.gld.gev.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 Gegrge Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: AmandaSarden-imailto sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16-June 2016 9:54 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Difficult Conversations session
Importance: High

Hi Louise

AUOAT AT TTDEL

Queensland  Just following up to see if the Difficult Conversations session is going ahead for Monday 27" June.
Government

1
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Also please advise if meeting with-next Thursday works for you and what time would be best.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto {J R sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 9:03 AM
To: 'Louise Cumberland'
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise
Yes we can do a Difficult Conversations session from 1:30 — 3:00pm.

| have attached the quote you require. If you could let me know as soon as you are able if this session will be going
ahead so | can schedule, that would be great.

Re: meeting with-— she is not available this Thursday 16" as she isin training all day but can do next Thursday
23 anytime from 10am. Please advise if this works for you and what'time would be best.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlear

From: Louise Cumberiand {maiito:Louise.Cumberland @premiers.qld.gov.auj
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 4:21 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Jane Hedger

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Sorry about this Amanda — everything looks great and | will organise for my ED to sign off on quote.

Could you also provide a quote for a ‘difficult conversations’ seminar? | have had someone ask if this will be featured
in the Seminars so | thought we could hold another session on Monday 27' from 1:30 — 3 for key managers looking
for this training.

Let me know if there are any issues with this.

Thanks

2
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Louise Cumberland

From: Amanda Sarden NG sardengroup.com.aus>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 10:24 AM

To: Louise Cumberland

Ce: Gwen Scaini; sardengroup.com.au

Subject: re: meeting with yesterday and EOS

Attachments: SardenLearning_EQS.pdf; SardenLearning_FOS_Difficult Conversations.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Louise

| hope you are well.

| spoke with -yesterday and she let me know that she enjoyed meeting you and the meeting was very valuable
for her. Thank you for taking the time to explain your requirements for sessions and atso showing her the layout for
the new office. She is looking forward to running the sessions next week. Not sure if | have already given you her
mobile but for FYl it is

Also are you or Gwen able to send through the signed Engagement ¢f Services documents. Please send the last page
either to myself or Tammie.

If you require anything else before Monday, let me know.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto I @sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 9:06 AM

To: 'Louise Cumberland'

Subject: Quick question

Importance: High

Hi Louise

Quick question — when moving to yeur new building — will people have their own desk/ workspace or will they be
hot desking?

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [m_sardenqrouo.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 Jupne 2016 2:42 PM

To: 'Louise Cumberiand’

Subject: RE: Sorry about this Amanda

Hi Louise
| totally understand. In a previous life | used to work in government!
I have attached both the quote and the Engagement of Services document.

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

We are trying to get our internal processes in order —

We have the EOS and Quote for Open plan sessions — but | need the same for difficult cenversations

We simply need the engagement of sale and the quote. | have attached the attached document to which | refer — it
says Engagement of Services on the front page —and | need it to be ‘quote’.

Just a small change please!
So sorry —the joys of working in government!
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs}

Manager {Organisational Culture)

Corporate and Government Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 Mm

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's censent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this etnail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. Thisemail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately

Queensland
Government

2
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Louise Cumberland

R A |
From: @ sardengroup.com.au >
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 1:06 PM
To: Louise Cumberiand
Cc: Gwen Scaini; [N sardengroup.com.au
Subject: Logistics and requirements for sessions next week
Follow Up Flag: Follow Up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Louise

| just wanted to clarify our requirements for the sessions (see below), we are delivering for you next Monday 27 and
Tuesday the 28 June.

: 7
Monday 27 June: two 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28 June: t .5 hour sessions
/)

Difficult Conversations

Team Leaders/Directors (1:30pm — 3:00pm)

Our requirements:

* Flip chart stand and paper

e Projector, laptop and speakers
o Cabaret style seating

s+ A waste paper basket

Logistics
The box with the session notes for the participants will be sent to your office to arrive by Friday at the latest. Who
should | address the box to?

Please confirm that the sescions will be held at your office - Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street,
Brisbane-miii be your facilitator for all the sessions and she will be arriving at around 8:30am on both
days. When she arriveg,will she be meeting with you? If not who does-ask for?

Please advise if there is anything else that-'needs to know before she arrives.

Warm regards
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Education & Programs Manager

Visit our websites at www.sardenfearning.com.au

Sﬂrd&n Grguﬁ ' : - i\ www.organisingplace.com.au

2

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 86 of 231



Louise Cumberland

1 |
From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 11:48 AM

To: '‘Amanda Sarden'

Subject: RE: meeting with-yesterday and EQS

Attachments; TWS dpc floor plans.pdf; 15-208 TWS Workplace Etiquette Diagram_v2.pdf;

1ws_use_of space_guide.pdf

Hi Amanda,

Just wanted to send a couple of things to-based on our discussion yesterday.
| didn’t have her email - apologies

| also just want te flag that the difficult conversations session has only 3 participants registered to attend! At what
peoint do we consider rescheduling the event? | don’t want to cancel but my concerryis wasting everybody’s time
when we could simply hold it another day — depending on your availability and policy on this of course.

I will have final numbers for all sessions by COB today.

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E Jouise.cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M-x

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ IN? sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 10:24 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.qki.gov~au>;_@sardengroup.com.au
Subject: re: meeting withk\‘)jyesterday and EQS

Importance: High

Hi Louise

Queensland
Governmen
| spoke with yesterday and she let me know that she enjoyed meeting you and the meeting was very valuable

for her. Thank you for taking the time to explain your requirements for sessions and also showing her the layout for
the new office. She is [ooking forward to running the sessions next week. Not sure if | have already given you her

mobile but for FY! it s S .

| hope you are'wazll.

Also are you or Gwen able to send through the signed Engagement of Services documents. Please send the last page
either to myself or Tammie.

If you require anything else before Monday, let me know.

Thanks
Amanda
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From: Amanda Sarden [mailto NG sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 9:06 AM
To: 'Louise Cumberland'

Subject: Quick question
Importance: High

Hi Louise

Quick guestion —when moving to your new building — will people have their own desk/ workspace or will they be
hot desking?

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 2:42 PM
To: 'Louise Cumberiand'

Subject: RE: Sorry about this Amanda

Hi Louise

| totally understand. In a previous life | used to work in government!

I have attached both the quote and the Engagement of Services docurnent.
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

We have the EOS and Quote for Open plai sessions — but | need the same for difficult conversations

We simply need the engagement 0f sale and the quote. [ have aitached the attached document te which | refer —it
says Engagement of Services onthe fiont page —and | need it to be ‘quote’.

Just a small change please!
So sorry — the joys of werking in government!
Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberiand

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)

Manager (Organisational Culture}
Corporate and Government Services
Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

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

From: Amanda Sarden (I @sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 2:32 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: RE: meeting with-yesterday and EQS

Importance: High

Hi Louise

Thanks for sending through — I will forward tol BB Can you resend the last document — the‘use of space guide
again, it has a problem and won’t open.

In regards to the Difficult Conversations session, yes | agree that it would not be worth it going ahead with three
people. Hopefully you don't need fo cancel but we can certainly reschedule to another date if needed.

As it’s so close to the training date our normal policy is that we can reschadule to another date but the full fee is
payable for the new date. In this instance as it’s a short session we can reschedule to another date but a 30%

additional fee will be charged for the new date to cover some of our costs.

If could let me know if it will be going ahead by COB today that would be very much appreciated. That way | can

advise-

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au

Sﬂrden ch}up www.organisingplace.com.au

From: Louise Cumberland [rnailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 11:49 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Subject: RE; meeting with -yesterday and EQOS

Hi Amanda,

Just wanted to send a couple of things to- based on our discussion yesterday.
| didn’t have her email - apologies

1
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| also just want to flag that the difficult conversations session has only 3 participants registered to attend! At what
point do we consider rescheduling the event? [ don’t want to cancel but my concern is wasting everybody’s time
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

E lovise.cumberland@premiers.ald.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M_

Exacutive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ @ sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 10:24 AM
Ta: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberiand@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Jsardengroup.com.au
Subject: re: meeting with-yesterday and EOS
importance: High

Hi Louise

AUDAC AT TIDELIS

Queensland | hope you are well.

Government
i spoke withjllyesterday and she let me know that: she enjoyed meeting you and the meeting was very valuable

for her. Thank you for taking the time to explain your reguirements for sessions and also showing her the layout for
the new office. She is looking forward to running the sessions next week. Not sure if | have already given you her
maobile but for FYl it is

Also are you or Gwen able to send through the signed Engagement of Services documents. Please send the last page
either to myself or Tammie.

If you require anything else befare Monday, iet me know.

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [@iﬂ;ggm_@sardenqroun.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 9:06 AM

To: 'Louise Cumberland'

Subject: Quick question

Importance: High

Hi Louise

Quick question —when moving to your new building — will people have their own desk/ workspace or will they be
hot desking?

Thanks
Amanda

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 2:42 PM

2
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Louise Cumberland

From: Louise Cumberland

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 3:11 PM
To: Bronte Reid

Subject: Seminar numbers

Hey B can you send me numbers before 5 today please? Just need to confirm with Sarden and would like to

send before 5 just in case we need to reschedule
Thanks

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au

P 07 3003 9311 M“L

Executive Building, Level 13, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4060
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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Louise Cumberland

From: e sardengroup.com.au >

Sent;: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 11:11 AM

To: Louise Cumberland

Cc: I @sardengroup.com.au
Subject: Interruptions & Distractions
Attachments: Interruptions & Distractions.pdf

Hi Louise

I have attached the Tips for Interruption and Distractions document you require.

Kind regards

Education & Programs Manager

B

Visit our wehsites at w ardenlearning.com.au
‘www.drganisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group

1
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Louise Cumberland

.

From: Amanda Sarden @ sardengroup.com.au
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 2:45 PM

To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: feedback from Open Plan sessinos

Hi Louise

| hope you are well.
| spoke with- this morning and she mentioned that you have the feedback forms from the sessions she
delivered earlier this week.-and | discussed some of the issues and themes that.came)out during the sessions

and also ideas for encouraging more pecple to come around to the open plan concept.

She also mentioned that you will be doing an internal survey which you are happy to'share so | look forward to
chatting further when you have all the feedback from this.

Also if you have a timeframe for rescheduling the Difficult Conversations sessien, let me know.
Have a lovely weekend.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au

SC‘II’d en Gﬁfaup _' www.urqanisinqplgce.com.au

1
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Louise Cumberland

From: Amanda Sarden {Q sardengroup.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 2:34 PM
To: Louise Cumberland

Subject: Time for a chat

Hi Louise

| hope you are well!

| wanted to organise a time for next week to have a chat about the Open Plan sessiong that we delivered in late
June. | also wanted to discuss the rescheduling of the Difficult Conversations sessions’and also how we can conduct
the Business Etiquette coaching sessions so staff receive the most value from them.

I am available next Wednesday from 1pm to 4pm or Thursday from 10am to 2pm. Please let me know what day/
time is best for you.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at www.sardenlgarning.com.au
- www.organisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group

1
RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 96 of 231




Gwen Scaini

L . |
From; Accounts Payable <Accounts.Payable@premiers.gld.gov.aus>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 5:06 PM

To: p1masterdatacustodians@dsiti.gld.gov.au

Subject: URGENT - DPC - 1041 - Vendoar Creation - Sarden Learning - FI0768654
Attachments: Vendor Master Data Maintenance form - CREATE VENDOR - Sarden.pdf; RE:

Working in an Open Plan sessions (198 KB); Working in an Open Plan sessions {596
KB); ABN SARDEN.pdf

Hi team,

Please process urgent vendor creation request - Sarden Learning

The bank account details are provided in the attached email - RE: Working in-ain’Open Plan sessions
Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Koji Fukumoto

Finance Officer

Financial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

LU T YLy ] P 07 3003 9047
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane L4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Gwen Scaini

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 4:50 PM

To: purchasing <purchasing@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT: Vendor create

Hello
Please see attached vendor create formy for processing ASAP please.
Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

AR, P 07 30029439 or
Queensland Executive Buliding, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Bex-15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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Vendor Master Data Maintenance

* Mandatory Field

[ s Tl Eiguiries: Vendor Mastes Data Unit, Emell: Pimasterdalecustodians@dsiligldgovay L L I

Agency* Company code* Account group Purchasing organisation
[oPc |Ho41 DPC I ||Piease specity |

CPID Master Data action®
| | [7] Create [ | Change [] Extend [ Block [ Unblock

Section 1: Vendar type r_

BusinassiGompany [ | Govemment Entity [] Employee

Sectlon 2: Vendor details /_

Trading hame (business/company) Name (business/cermpany) N\

[sarden L eaming || sARDEN GROUP PTY LTD —~ |
Contact name (business/company} Head offica telephaone number Alternate payee __"Permitted payee

Igmanda Sarden i |
Clearance required by customer [#] No [] Yes

Vendor number (if known)

l | ‘ [ | | I | | | ’ [ Alterpate Payee

Vendor address Postcode

[Level 21, 1 Alfred Street Sydney NSW o |[z000 ]
Email address Telephone number Fa number Mobile number

sarcengroup.com.au ”02 9008 1130 ]| || |
Prefarrad contact methad for remittance adviee [ ] Email [ Fax [] Post [ Posiai address (if different from above)
Payment terms Payment method
INet payable In 30 days | EFT [ Cheque

Account name
lgar_dg‘l Sroup Pty Lid J

] Multiple bank account

Section 4: Tax details S - |

Does the Vendor have an ABN? Yes [ ] No

ABN number |43 099 051 699 |

Registered for GST? Yes []No

Saction 5: Certification/Authorisation (NN ]
Requestor details Approver details

I have attached all supparting documentation. This authorisation provides endersement for SAP to be updated as delaited

abave

Name uA Liavel (if applicable}  Name DALfievel {if applicable)-
|Gwen. Scaini J“\';A J |Jane Hedger “4

Posilion fitle _//~Teizphone number Position litle Telephone number

Praject Officer —“:-20{13 0489 orjor Organisational Ghange Lead 3003 9376

— n\ 3

Dala

’ﬁ/d//é |

Signaiure »
0

ezl ®) )Y,

Plegse forward compfelted farm to: Fihancial

Privasy.statement .- ) N/ )} T A a
{lee Information baing’ col]eclad Ir' ifis ‘orn IsSar g pi.lrpose nf managlng lha iinant!al ac‘.mumablmy re!euar{l i%{lueensland Aa emmant and Ia monsad unu‘ar lha Fmanc{al AocounlabIllly Acl 2&69; Ynur

personal infarmallan may be disclosad Wil ieahsiand ¢ Gavamment; f.nntracted sénice proidders of fna al Inatitullans dnly 88 Is nécéasany rar fine, perlorrnanoe ot the Mariclal l‘undfons parfqrmad by
lHese bodigs, . Your personal detalls Aalls will it sclosad lo any’ather Ihird.perty. or used fiir any ‘alhar purpas{: oyt yolirganbent, Unless aulharisad or required le do go by law.

Queensland Shared Services QS8 0018 v2@ April 2016 Page 1 of 1
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Current details for ABN 43 099 051 659 | ABN Lookup Page | of 1

. Australian Goreromrnt ‘ A BN Loo ku p

Australlan Buddness Regliter

Current details for ABN 43 099 051 699

ABN details

Entity name: SARDEN GROUP PTY LTD
ABN status: Active from 17 Apr 2002
Entity tylpe: Australian Private Company
Goods & Sefvices Tax (GﬁT): Registered from 06 Mé'y 2002

Main business location: NSW 2040

Trading name(s)

Trading name From
ORGANISING PLACE 10 Nov 2006
Sarden Group 10 Nov 2006

ASIC registration - ACN or ARBN
099 051 699 View record on the ASIC website &

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 21 Sep 2015 Record extracted: 14 Jun 2016

Disclaimer

The Registrar makes every reasonable effort to maintain current and accurate information on
this site. The Commissionerof Taxation advises that if you use ABN Lookup for information
about another entity foi-taxation purposes and that information turns out to be incorrect, in
certain circumstancesyouwill be pratected from liability. For more information see
disclaimer.

hitp://abr.businc g 895 I LAY BRS HIP2B46¥ Number: 99 of 231 14/06/2016




Gwen Scaini

From: Amanda Sarden {E sardengroup.com.au>

Sent; Tuesday, 14 June 2016 4;11 PM

To: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions
Hi Gwen

Here you go.

Account name: Sarden Group Pty Ltd
Bank:
BSB:

Account Number:

Would you like me to send you the invoice?

Warm regards
Amanda

From: Gwen Scaini [mailto:gwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 3:34 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda

Could you please send me your BSB, account number-and account name asap for our finance purposes?
Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

i P 07 3003 9489 or MZB) N

Queensland Executive Building, Leve! 4,100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Fram: Amanda Sarden [rrail:o [ @ sardengroup.com.aul

Sent: Thursday, 9dune 2016 2:10 PM

To: Gwen Scairii <gwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Louise Cumberland
<Louise.Cumberland @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Gwen

As per our conversation earlier, please find attached the proposal/ quote far the Working in a Open Plan Office
sessions and the email communication between Louise and myself {below).

1
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The 27th and 28™ June would work for us and we have tentatively booked these into our training calendar. Louise
was going to advise me if a room had been booked so | can then lock these dates and allocate facilitators for both

days.

Louise sent me the requirements and numbers for both groups and we discussed the delivery of a few sessions in
one day which is the most cost effective solution for you. Once the dates are confirmed we can move forward with
tailoring the sessions and then the logistics for the days.

If these dates no longer work, please let me know so we can discuss other possible dates.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto: [ IESSG sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 10:49 AM
To: 'Louise Cumberland'
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plari sessicns

Hi Louise
We have facilitators available on'both those dates.

As these dates are only 3 weeks away | will tentatively book these dates into our training calendar and once the
room is confirmed, | will also confirm in our calendar.

Once the dates aie boakad in we can then confirm your exact requirements so | can move ahead with tailoring the
sessions.

Warm regards
Amanda

2
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Amanda Sarden
Managing Directcr

<« Misit:our websites at www.sardenlearning.com.

www.organisingplace.com. i

’Cll’e oup

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

~ From: Amanda Sarden [mailto [ =S lIo sardengroup.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 4:01 PM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

Please finid attached the quote for the Working in an Open Plan sessions.

AUDaY AT FIDUIY

I,F L - - - =g N
Queensland | VOU have any questions or require clarification on any part of the quote, please let me know.

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
Managing Directer

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10:37 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct — my week simply got away from me. See blow summary of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars.

We would want to hold these in June — but | haven’t got prozpective dates as yet.

We have a draft workplace model which we will be runring a targeted pilot group with a few teams — | have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what/the business rules will be in new environment.

Closer to the move we would look at combining this model with your Business Etiquette session.

Background:
| have attached an overview of the new 1WS$ work environment for your understanding.

/=),
. | believe people are seeking sore basic skills sessions, but will need to walk away really tearning

something new, different or interesting —and/or feel highly engaged in the process.

Topic/ Subject Learning objectives

Leading in Open Plan Different types of interruptions and disruptions
Audience — Team Leaders/ Directors Tips for visual distractions ‘
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

it 1s not to be distributed without the author's consent. Uniess otherwise stated; ihe State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
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

I L
From: Amanda Sarden <D sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 2:10 PM

To: Gwen Scaini; Louise Cumberland

Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Attachments: Sardenlearning_Quote.pdf

Hi Gwen

As per our conversation earlier, please find attached the proposal/ quote for the Working'in a/Open Plan Office
sessions and the email communication between Louise and myself (below).

The 27th and 28" June would work for us and we have tentatively booked these into our training calendar. Louise
was going to advise me if a room had been booked so | can then lock these dates and allocate facilitators for both
days.

Louise sent me the requirements and numbers for both groups and we discussed-the delivery of a few sessions in
one day which is the most cost effective solution for you. Once the datgsare confirmed we can move forward with
tailoring the sessions and then the logistics for the days.

If these dates no longer work, please let me know so we can discuss other possible dates.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

%

websites at www.sardenlearning.com.au
www.organisingplace.coim.au

Sarden @rc}up

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 130:49 AM

To: 'Louise Cumberland’

Subject: RE: Working ir‘an/Open Plan sessions
Hi Louise

We have facilitators available on both those dates.

As these dates are only 3 weeks away | will tentatively book these dates into our training calendar and once the
room is confirmed, { will also confirm in our calendar.

Once the dates are booked in we can then confirm your exact requirements so | can move ahead with tailering the
sessions.
1
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Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:L cuise.Cumberland@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 5:08 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Thanks Amanda

| have provided the quote to my manager for review.

May [ ask whether 27 and 28" would work for your facilitators?

Just wanting to get an idea before | go ahead and start lookiig at booking a room.

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager {Crganisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberfand®@ premiers.qld.gov.au P 07 2003 9311 M_
Executive Bulilding, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto 7)) II@sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 4:01 PM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Working in an’ Gpen Plan sessions

Hi Louise

Please find attached the quote for the Working in an Open Plan sessions.

[ ANRAL AT FioTUs

Queensiand if you have any questions or require clarification on any part of the quote, please let me know.

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

Visit our-websites ai www.sardenlearning.com.au

Sqrd Bn . G;‘Qup . www.organisingplace.com.au

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 10:37 AM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

You are correct — my week simply got away from me. See below sumimary of what we would like to achieve from the
seminars.

We would want to hold these in June — but | haven’t got prospective dates as yet.

We have a draft workplace model which we will be running a targeted pilot group with a few teams — | have
attached. Hopefully this gives you a sense on what the businessruleswill be in new environment.

Closer to the move we would look at combining this model with'yaur Business Etiquette session.

Background:
I have attached an overview of the new IWS work environment for your understanding.

. I believe people are seeking some basic skills sessions, but will need to walk away really learning
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
Estimate - 30 participants Seif-inflicted interruptions

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
Managing interruptions —what to say/do

Dealing with distractions — visual and noise
factors

Look forward to hearing from you

3

RTID325 - Org Culture Docs.pdf - Page Number: 107 of 231




Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)

Manager (Organisational Culture)

Corporate and Government Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.qgld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M_

Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

4
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Gwen Scaini

L T —
From: Gwen Scaini
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 3:15 PM
To: purchasing
Cc: Mandy Marquis
Subject: HPRM: URGENT Requisition forms and supporting documenis
Attachments: DPC signed quote difficult conversations.pdf; DPC signed quote open learning.pdf;

DPC signed engagement difficult conversations.pdf; DPC signsd engagement open
learning.pdf; Signed Innovation Edge contract.pdf; Requisition for Goods and
Services - Innovation Edge .pdf; Requisition for Goods and Services < Sarden
Learning.pdf

Hi Larissa and team

Please see attached requisition forms for Sarden Learning and Innovation edge and supporiing documentation for
urgent processing please.

Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Crganisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 30035489 or M
Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane (LD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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_ Government
-Agency* ‘Company code* Requisition referance number: Plant Award contract reporting™ Offertype*

lpre [_ 1041 .. ‘_ _’ . |[Please specity ~ |[Limited offer process’ __mnvﬁ.__ﬂ_n& supply market_|

QuoteN1TO/SOA qmﬁm._.mnnm ._._E.:.._u.mﬂ..

|

Queensland Requisition for Goods/Services

Mandatory: field*

| Section 1: Vendor infor

il Scction 2: Requicition officer

NN,
matsH N/ _
‘Mendorname Name

_Wam:._.mmaim ... _ ._.o’smsmnwi o ]
‘Vendor number Telephone nunber ABN/ACN. . Business.unit __ Telephone number
6134070 R I{aTsfoleTelo]s]1]6]s]s| [ormanisational culte |i3003 9489 _
Email address . . -Contact name _ Email address S . .

Uw&nm&acﬂ.g.m: Jummam:_ﬁ.m,mam_._. ] lgwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au _
Address L/ Postcode  Additional contact person

[Level 21, 1 Alired Street Sydney NSW _ L,/ |[2ToJofo] [ouseCunberiand

| Section 3: Instructions N/ . \ =N

Purchase order (supplier's copy) Purchase order receiver's copy) NS ) Payment terms (if required)

_m’.m:a..a vendar/supplier o .__mwza to requiisifion officer _ [ Mudtiple invsices expecied (This creates a service order PO)- _| _
Discount incentive. Delivery date* Delivery addres<" . Postcode*

| |Hune |[Brisbane. | | Jlalolo]0]
. Additional instructions . —— . A

. Section 4: .D:SS&H& totals (auto ally populsted from Section )
Total value (excluding GST)' __ Total GST ___Total amount (including GST)
ls11,280.00 1ls1,128.00 ll$12,408.00 [
Section 5: Certificaticns ) O‘nﬁ?)

Procurement officer: | certify this requisition and endorse that it complies with the. requirements: Financial approval: [ cerfify that the GL acceuint cores, cost collector codes, tax-codes and all
of the Queensland Procurement-Policy, and the agency's pracurement policy and assdciated: other information are comrect. | approve this expengituie in agcordance with my delegated:
procedures. Financial Authority.

Name . Procurement certification level Mama

., i N\ Fosition
L e et L% 1 [ pewl ] e, Ok coduds
Telephone pumber: $ignhture _ __:_. . " Date ALflevel (if applicable) _ S — . T T pae

[Please ‘torward completed form o sperationgiblouEmdi@dsta gdgov ey T o et e ey
; ) 2 =

“ |

Privacy statemert: The infunratien bel in s formn 15 for the, Burmese of mensging Whie Anancial accouniabiliy rel=vant o, Blscanslan Wiiﬂﬁﬂu%ggﬁgﬁmﬁfag_ggx%&ﬁs?E Questisland Govamment, . .-
contracted sgmvice providers af financlal in 3315 Aecessary for bie perfemmanss:of the fianclal Emctians performed by thase bodies. Your personal detakis wil nat be' dspiesed ®'any offier hird Aarty or used for 2y elher pumose wilsout yeureonsent, uniess aubarised o required 1o.do 58 by kw.

Queensland:Shared Services 058 0144 10 July 2015  Pagedof2
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Section 6: Order m

_ Leading in Open Plan

2 ~ Working in.Open Pian

$360.00

$3,960.00

4102985

Cost.centre.

3 ~ Difficult conservatiéns

$6,000.00.

$600.00

8660000

py onmm —

Cost centre -

Packing/handling charges |

$1,680.00°

[ $488.00

$1,848:00

" Purchase'

4102985

Costesntre -

$0.00

$0.00

520504 |

$11,280.00

$1,128:00

$12,408.00

._Dc..mm:m.._.wam. Shared Services

QSs

o1

44 vio: )

uly 2016

Page20f2
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Gwen Scaini

From: Gwen Scaini

Sent; Monday, 20 June 2016 9:20 AM

To: purchasing

Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions
Attachments: SG_tax invoice_02002.pdf

Hi Larissa

Please see attached invoice for processing ASAP and approval below. Requisition for Sarden Learning was sent last
week for processing.

Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 3003 9489 or M

Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 100 Gearge Street, Brisbane QLD 4900
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Anna Zilli

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 9:17 AM

To: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Approved

Anna Zilli

Director, Organisational Culture
Corporate and Government /Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

. P 073003 9283 VNI,
Queensland Executive Building, Leve! 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Gwen Scaini

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 9:15 AM

To: Anna Zilli <Annz Zilli @premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Anna
Could you please advise if you approve the attached invoice {Invoice No: 02002} to be paid?

Kind regards,
1
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Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

o s i maiin P 073003 948%or M
Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mai!to‘sardengroug.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 5:08 PM

To: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.ald.gov.au>; accounts@sardengroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Gwen
Here you go.

Warm regards
Amanda

From: Gwen Scaini [mailto:gwen.scaini@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 4:43 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Louise Cumberland; accounts@sardengroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda
Thank you. Could you please also send the other invoicafar open plan sessions?
Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

g AN P 07 3003 9489 or A~
Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 10C George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD-4002

From: Amanda Sarden [mailto RS sardengroup.com.aul]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2816 4:12 PM

To: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Louise Cumberland<lLouise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>; accounts@sardengroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Warking inran Open Plan sessions

Hi Gwen
Please find attached the invoice for the Difficult Conversations session.
Let me know if you require anything else.

Warm regards
Amanda

2
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From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 3:43 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

Sorry about this — can you please email my admin star in cc - an invoice for difficult conversatior sessions included

please?
I seem to only have one for open plan session. Apologies if you have sent it to me already

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cahinet

E Jouise.cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [m_ailt_o-sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:59 AM

To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.goyv.au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

As promised, please find attached:

RUDAT AT FIDFLIY

Queensland * Our Engagement of Services whicivl would appreciate if you could sign and return to me at your
Government  earliest convenience.

* Pre Course Briefing Questions — this enables us to gain a better understanding of your organisation, the culture
and your needs for the day.

s The facilitator’s Bio

e Qurinvoice

Below is a draft schedule of the sessions. Please let me know if you would like to change the order.

Monday 27" June -twe 1.5 hour sessions Tuesday 28" June ~ four 1.5 hour sessions
Leading in Open Plan Working in Open Plan

Team Leaders/Directors 1 9:30am — 11:00am All staff: 9:30am ~11:00am

Working in Open—P!:—:n Leading in Open Plan

All staff : 11:30am — 1:00pm Team Leaders/Directors : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 1:30pm — 3:00pm

Working in Open Plan

3
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‘ All staff: 3:30pm — 5:00pm

If you could advise when it would be suitable for you to chat witl'- that would be great.

We look forward to working with you.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
- it is not to bé/distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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
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State of Queensland. This email 1s confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

5
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Tax Invoice

Head Office:
Level 21, 1 Alfred Street
Sydney NSV 2000

. P: 1300 783 987
Q_ F: +61/28088 6442

] . ABN: 43 099 051 699
Sa rd e n G rou p ACN: 089051699

Bill To: Invoice No: 02002
Louise Cumberland

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Executive Building, Level 4

100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 Date: 10/6/16
ITEM | DESCRIPTION /) AMOUNT
IH33 -Open Plan Office 1.5 hour sessions delivered ovar a half Fee: $3,360
day for up to 30 people per session GST: $336
33 [[Open Plan Office 1.5 hour sessions déelivered over a full Fee: $6,000
day for up to 30 people per session GST: $600
{fo be delivered 27 & 28 June, 2016}
Amount due: $10,296

Thank you for your business!

Payment terms:
Full payment required within 30 dayz from the date of this invoice

Payment methods:
- By credit card: Please charge the following credit card O vISA {1 Mastercard 0 + AMEX

* A credit card fee of 3% will apply for Amex

Card number D[jDD I:“:IDD DDDD DDDD

N =Y =T L e Yo A O PPV PR SR
EXiryaate < o STONARURE Lo e e

- By direct debit into our business account:

Account name: Sarden Group Pty Lid
Bank:
BSB:

Account Number:

Please send the payment remittance to accounts@sardengroup.com.au

www.sardenlearning.com.au
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Gwen Scaini

I ]
From: Gwen Scaini
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2016 9:20 AM
To: purchasing
Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions
Attachments: SG_tax invoice.pdf

Hi Larissa

Please see attached invoice for processing ASAP and approval below. Requisition for Sarden Learning was sent last
week for processing. :

Kind regards,

Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

F} -
sy P0730039489 or MR

Queensland Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4560
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

Director, Organisational Cult(re
Corporate and Government Sepvices
Department of the Premizar and Cabinet

pﬂ it \ V720 Ao -
s P 0730039283 M

Queensland Executive Building, Level 4,100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City Cast, QL4002

From: Gwen Scaini

Sent: Monday, 20-ine 2016 9:14 AM

To: Anna Zilli <Anna.Zilli@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Anna

Could you please advise if you approve the attached invoice (Invoice No: 02004) to be paid?

Kind regards,
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Gwen Scaini

Project Officer

Organisational Culture

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9439 or M

Queennd Executive Building, Level 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Amanda Sarden [Msardengroup.com.a u]

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 4:19 PM
To: Gwen Scaini <gwen.scaini@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland@premiers.gld.gov.au>; accounts@sardengroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Gwen
Please find attached the invoice for the Difficult Conversations session.
Let me know if you require anything else.

Warm regards
Amanda

From: Louise Cumberland [mailto:Louise.Cumberland@pretriiers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 3:43 PM

To: Amanda Sarden

Cc: Gwen Scaini

Subject: FW: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Amanda,

Sorry about this — can you please email itiy admin star in cc - an invoice for difficult conversation sessions included

please?
| seem to only have one for open plan sessian. Apologies if you have sent it to me already

Kind Regards,

Louise Cumberland

(Part time: Tues/ Wed/ Thurs)
Manager (Organisational Culture)
Corporate and Government Services
Departmeht of the Premier and Cabinet

E louise.cumberland@premiers.ald.gov.au P 07 3003 9311 M
Executive Building, j.evel 4, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 9:59 AM
To: Louise Cumberland <Louise.Cumberland @premiets.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Working in an Open Plan sessions

Hi Louise

Queensland
Government

2
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As promised, please find attached:

¢ Our Engagement of Services which | would appreciate if you could sign and return to me at your earliest

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

Monday 27 June - two 1.5 hour sessions

Tuesday 28" June - four 1.5 hour sessions

Lleading in Open Plan
Team Leaders/Directors : 9:30am — 11:00am

Working in Open Plan
All staff: 9:30am — 11:00am

Working in Open Plan
Alf staff : 11:30am — 1:00pm

Leading in Open Plan
Team Leaders/Directors-+11:30am — 1:00pm

Working in Open Pian
All staff: 1:30pm = 3,00pm

Working in Open Rlan
All staff: 3:20pm —5:00pm

If you could advise when it would be suitable for you to chat wi‘th- that would be great.

We look forward to working with you.

Warm regards
Amanda

Amanda Sarden
Managing Director

Visit our websites at

.sardenlgarning.com.au

3
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Iis use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
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
Sydney NSW 2000

P: 1300 783 987
' ' F: +61/28088 6442

ABN:\ 43 099 051 699

Sarden Group S

Bill To: Invoice No: 02004
Louise Cumberland

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Executive Building, Level 4

100 George Street, Brisbane GLD 4000 Date: 16/6/16
ITEM | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
IH27 -Difficult Conversations 1.5 hour session for up to 30 people Fee: $1,680
GST: $168
(fo be delivered 27 June, 2016}

Amount due: $1,848

Thank you for your business!

Payment terms:

Full payment required within 30 days from the tlate of this invoice

Payment methods:
- By credit card: Please charge the following credit card [ VISA [ Mastercard O + AMEX

* A credit card fee of 3% will apply for Amex

Card number DDD[:I DDDD DDDD I:”:”:”:I

NI ON Cad L i o e o et e e e e e e e e e e e e e

EXpiry date o BIONAIUNE L e

- By'direst debit into our business acceunt:

Account name; Sarden Group Pty Ltd
Bank:

BSB:

Account Number:

Please send the payment remittance to accounts@sardengroup.com.au

www sardenlearning.com.au
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Gwen Scaini

From: T ———

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 11:56 AM

To: Bronte Reid

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars
Attachments: Sarden_Seminar Qutlines.zip

Categories: iLearn/Training Courses

Hi Bronte

Please find attached the outlines you reguire.
Let me know if you require anything further.

Cheers

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 2:40 PM
To:*

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

No worries ©

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

N P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@pramieis.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Streei, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: [ @ sardengroup.com.aul
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 2:26 PM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: iZirect Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
I was in a course this rmorning — will send through the overviews shortly.

Thanks

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 10:21 AM
To:ﬂ

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

1
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Thanks for your emails. Ill have a chat to my team and get back to you about dates.

Could you send through the following overviews:
® Personal management

s Effective teams

» Planning and goal setting

e Working effectively in a team
s Negotiation skills

e Understanding body language
e Active listening skills

e Giving and receiving feedback
e Communicating effectively

¢ Multi-generational teams

Not sure which programs we want to combine yet. Im going to pick a few topics and put it to a vote within
the cohort that will undertaking the training.

At this stage we would be looking at just one session but poteitially more in the future.
Thanks!

Bronte

Humah Resource Consuliant
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

'ﬁ Bronte Reid

T P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@prerniers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 Gectge Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Frorr:_”:”\'(‘)‘osallrdeﬁrﬁroup.con:.a uj

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 8:15 AM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reld@premisrs.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
| hope you had a lovely weekend.

Just noticed that | gave you a date we don’t actually have availabte for the short presentation. Tuesday 31 is not
available.

The dates we have available in late May are:
e Thursday 26"

e Friday 27"

In early June are:
e Thursday 2™

2
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e Friday 3™

Thanks

From: [N o sar dengroup.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2016 4:55 PM

To: 'Bronte Reid'

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
| am well and hope you are too!

Yes | can send through a quote and yes we can combine the content from two programs. A few questions though: -

s I'm assuming you require a quote for a short presentation? Is this correct? If so which one?
e Which two programs would you like to combine?

e How many programs will you be running?

* Which programs do you require overviews for as I'm not sure what you mesn by all of them.

We have Friday 27 & Tuesday 31 May. If you would like me to send youavailable dates in June, let me know.

Thanks

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.aov.aul
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2016 1:47 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Semiinars

v

Hope you are well.

Sorry | haven't got back to you about these programs.

Could you please give me a quotz for running 1 in-house program? What availability do you have closer to the end
of May?

Could you also provide‘mie the overviews for all the programs?
Is it possible to combinethe)content from say 2 of the programs?
Thank you

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
Government PO Box 15185, City East, LD 4002

From R @sardengroup.com.aul
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 2:54 PM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid @premiers.ald.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte

Please see attached.

Cheers

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 12:31 PM
Toﬁ

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

+i
Can you also send me:
s Business efiquette
¢ Organisational skills
¢ Managing priorities and tasks
¢ Workspace management

Thanks
Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resouir'ce Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 2003 243% Email: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au

AUDAT AT TIDILTE

Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Baox 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 3:32 PM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premtiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars
Hi Bronte

Here you go.

4
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If you require anything else, let me know.

Cheers

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 1:09 PM
To:*

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

i

Do you have any more specific information for the following topics :

e Working in open plan office
e Dealing with disruptions

» Assertiveness skills

+ Difficult conversations

We are interested in bringing these topics in-house to target cur admin/business support staff as
we prepare for our move to the new building 1WS.

Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers. gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Hrishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: A\‘J sardengroup.com.aul
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 2:07 PM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiars.gid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Dirgct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
| have attached a list of topicsavailable. We can also develop a session from scratch if required.

These sessions are suited for general staff with the exception of Managing Others and Effective Teams. These are
suited for supervisors, team leaders and managers. Having said that with a little tweaking we can easily deliver any

o L

of these short sessions for managers.

As long as we know beforehand what level you would like the session targeted at, we can then ensure the
presentation is suited to them.

Cheers

5
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From: Bronte Reid [mailto: Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 2:26 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi

Thanks for that. Could you send me more information about the topics that are available?

What level are they generally targeted at?

Thanks
Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

N P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Sent: Monday, arc :

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
Hope you are well.

The pricing for up to 30 participants is- + GST. This pricing applies for any presentation for up to 90 minutes in
duraticn.
inclusions:

e A pre course questionnaire, which is designed to assist you in receiving the best outcome and return on
investment from your training:

s  Professional presentation by ciie of our expert trainers

+  Presentation handout mateiiaifor each participant

e Minor tailoring {such as uddirig your logo to the presentation)

If you would like me to senid through any session outlines, let me know.

Cheers

6
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Education & Training Manager

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:53 44

To:

Subject: FW: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

i

Ive just seen this corfie through — could you provide me some info on pricing for a short 1 hour-80min
session. :

Thanks
Bronte

7
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Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

; ; P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensiand Executive Building, L.evel 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Sarden Learning [mailto:info@sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 10:32 AM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qid.gov.au>
Subject: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Direct Fo u@eminars

QQ

@)@
@@

lelivered as morning; fuiich, afternoon or evening sessions. The seminars are delivered on-site at your premi

8
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nto a short presentation or design a session to suit your individual requirements.

Meetings Management
Time Management

Personal Management
Presentation Skills

Stress Management

Minute Taking
Organisational Skills
Managing Others
Leadership

Effective Teams

Workspace Management
Working in Open Plan Office
Email Etiquette

Managing Priorities and Tasks
Dealing With Interruptions
Planning and Goal Setting
Document Management
Delegation Skills

« Email and Calendar Management
Assertiveness Skills

Dealing With Difficult People
Negotiation Skills

Difficult Conversations
Understanding Body Language
Active Listening Skilis

Business Etiquette

Exceptional Client Service
Giving and Receiving Feedback
Business Writing Skills
Managing Anger

Handling Difficult Callers

Email & Calendar Management

Culttral Awareness at Work
« Multi Generational Teams

ng contact us on 1300 783 987 or email info@sarcdeéngroup.com.au

Lo

Sarden Group, Level 21, 1 Alfred Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia

SafeUnsubscribe™ bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au

Forward this email | About our service provider

Sent by info@sardengroup.com.au in collaboration with

9
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Try it free today

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to'thai intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except whete subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do notnecessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may besubject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is lintited to that intended by the author at the time and
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

This email is intended only for ihe addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email i error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

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

. accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the

10
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

L ]
From: I o e ngroup.comaus

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 3:32 PM

To: Bronte Reid

Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Attachments: Seminar Qutline_Working in an Open Plan Office.pdf; Seminar Qutline_Dealing With

Interruptions.pdf; Seminar Outline_Assertiveness Skills.pdf; Seminar Outline_Difficult
Conversations.pdf

Categories: LIO/admin Review

Hi Bronte
Here you go.

If you require anything else, let me know.

Cheers

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 1:09 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

R

Do you have any more specific information for the following topics :

e Working in open plan office
¢ Dealing with disruptions

s Assertiveness skills

¢ Difficult conversations

We are interested in bringing these topics in-house to target our admin/business support staff as
we prepare for our move to the new building 1WS.

Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Rescurce Consultant

Huiman Resource Services

Department of the Premter and Cabinet

F-07.3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Sireet, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: [ > sardengroup.com.au]

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
I have attached a list of topics available. We can also develop a session from scratch if required.

These sessions are suited for general staff with the exception of Managing Others and Effective Teams. These are
suited for supervisors, team leaders and managers. Having said that with a little tweaking we can easily deliver any
of these short sessions for managers.

As long as we know beforehand what level you would like the session targeted at, we can thenensure the
presentation is suited to them.

Cheers

From: Bronte Reid [mailto:Bronte.Reid@ premiers.gld.gov.au]

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

Department of the Premier and Cabirnet

P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte ceid@nremiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 Geoige Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, LD 4002

From N (975 A s cengroup.com ]

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2816 1:20 PM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@ premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Short Presentatiions: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
Hope you are well.

The pricing for. up to 30 participants is- + GST. This pricing applies for any presentation for up to 90 minutes in
duration.
Inclusions:

e Apre course questionnaire, which is designed to assist you in receiving the best outcome and return on

investment from your training.
2
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* Professional presentation by one of our expert trainers
*  Presentation handout material for each participant
»  Minor tailoring (such as adding your logo to the presentation)

If you would like me to send through any session outlines, let me know.

Cheers

NS

E!ucation & Training Manager

b

Visit our websitzs at www.sardenlearning.com.au
www.organisingplace.com.au

Sarden Group

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:53 AM
To
Subject: FW: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

g
Ive just seen this come through — could you provide me some info on pricing for a short 1 hour-0min
session.

Thanks
Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier‘arid Cabinet

2l TS P 07 32003 9438 Email: bronte. reid@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1,100 George Street, Brishanae QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, (LD 4002

From: Sarden Learning fmzilto:info@sardengroup.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March/2016 10:32 AM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte,Reid@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

3$t
Sarden Learning |
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Gwen Scaini
.

s
From: @ sardengroup.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 2:54 PM
To: Bronte Reid
Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars
Attachments: Seminar Outline_Business Etiquette.pdf; Seminar Outline_Organisational Skills.pdf;

Seminar Outline_Managing Priorities & Tasks.pdf; Seminar Qutline_ Workspace
Management.pdf

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

[

Can you also send me:
e Business etiquette

o Organisational skills
e Managing priorities and tasks
+ \Workspace management

Thanks
Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Corisuttart

Human Resource Setvices

Department of the/Premier and Cabinet

: P 07 3003 9428 Ernail: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Buildirg, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Sent: Tuesday, 22 Miarch 2016 3:32 PM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
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

S

Do you have any more specific information for the following topics :

« Working in open plan office
¢ Dealing with disruptions

¢ Assertiveness skills

o Difficult conversations

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

AN P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

rrom S (@ e sardengroup.com au]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 2:07 P

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Short Presentaticns; Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte
I have attached a list of topics available. We can also develop a session from scratch if required.

These sessions are syited for general staff with the exception ofIManaging Others and Effective Teams. These are
suited for supervisors;team leaders and managers. Having said that with a little tweaking we can easily deliver any
of these short sessians for managers.

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

Subjeck: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

i

Thanks for that. Could you send me more information about the topics that are available?

What level are they generally targeted at?

Thanks
Bronie

Queensland
Government

From

Bronte Reid

Human Resource Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.ald.gov.au
Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

A sardengroup.com.sul

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 1:20 PM
To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid@premiers.gld.gov.au>
~ Subject: RE: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

Hi Bronte

Hope you are well.

The pricing for up to 30 participants is- + GST. This-pricing applies for any presentation for up to 90 minutes in

duration.

Inclusions:

e A pre course gquestionnaire, which is desighed to assist you in receiving the best outcome and return on

investment from your training.

*  Professional presentation by one of.our 2xpert trainers

e  Presentation handout materiaiforeach participant
e Minor tailoring {such as adding yeu' logo to the presentation)

If you would like me to send through any session outlines, let me know.

Cheers

Education & Training Manager -
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

H
Ive just seen this come through — could you provide me some info on pricing for a skort 1 hour-80min
session.

Thanks
Bronte

Bronte Reid

Human Rescurce Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

s P 07 3003 9438 Email: bronte.reid@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Executive Building, Level 1, 100 George Street, Brishana QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002 '

From: Sarden Learning [mailto:info@sardengroup.com.aul
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 10:32 AM

To: Bronte Reid <Bronte.Reid @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Short Presentations: Direct Focus Seminars

(L

Sarden Learning

The Direct Focus Seminar Series are bite sized 60 to 90 minute presentations
that can be delivered as morning, funch, afternoon or evening sessions. The
seminars are delivered on-site at your premises for up to 30 people.

- The Direct Focus Seminars are designed to:
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